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Linda Williams

From: Jackie Gilchrist
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 9:37 AM
To: Linda Williams ot =ht
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[ | J
o =< M
L g i <<
| S Vs ™
ok, thanks. s i
e v - b
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From: Linda Williams gg - "
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 9:35 AM e P
To: Jackie Gilchrist ~n O

Subject:

Hi Jackie. We received an application for pay telephone certificate with no filing fee.
We are not to open a docket when there's no fee with it. I called these applicant and
left a message on Friday for her to call me and I don't think she got the message. I
called again this morning and asked them to call me.

The name on the application is Millenium Telecommunication signed by Ms. Johanna Ruiz.
The application will be placed in pending. Do you want a copy of the application?
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Jhublic Serpice Qommission

November 13, 2001

Johanna Ruiz

Millenium Telecommunications
9101 NW 5 Street

Pembroke Pines, Florida 33024

Re: Docket No. 011544-TC
Dear Ms. Ruiz:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service by Millenium Telecommunications, which was filed in this office on
November 9, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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